

From: David Musil

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: September 23, 2009

Subject: FCC File# 0456-EX-ST-2009

Message:

AFTRCC# ICN 1400-09 FCC AFTRCC STA# 0456-EX-ST-2009 Avondale, AZ NASCAR

~~~~~  
This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC.  
Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

-----Original Message-----

From: Wong, Kenneth K Mr CIV USA [mailto:kenneth.wong@us.army.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 4:09 PM

To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J

Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1400-09 (BSI/NNC - Avondale, AZ) (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

Darryl,

DOD AFC-AZ concurs with AFTRCC ICN 1400-09 use of 1439, 1447, 1455, 1462, 1471, 1479, 1487, 1495, 1503, 1511, 1519, 2364, 2372, and 2380 MHz for NASCAR event at Avondale, AZ, 9-15 Nov 09. No scheduling required.

Kenneth Wong  
DOD Area Frequency Coordinator  
State of Arizona  
(520) 538-6423

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 5:38 AM

To: Wong, Kenneth K Mr CIV USA

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1400-09 (BSI/NNC - Avondale, AZ)

AFTRCC ICN 1400-09

To: DOD Area Frequency Coordinator, State of Arizona kenneth.wong@conus.us.army.mil

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination of the 1435-1525 and 2360-2390 MHz bands for a Special Temporary Authority (STA) on a non-interference basis as follows:

Usage: Portable Video for Televised coverage of a NASCAR Nextel Cup event:

Applicant:

Broadcast Sports INC.

7455 Race Road

Hanover, MD 21076

POC Peter Larsson (Tel) 410-672-3900, (Email) peter.larsson@L-3.com Steve Miller (Tel) 443-994-9632

Frequencies: 1439, 1447, 1455, 1462, 1471, 1479, 1487, 1495, 1503, 1511, 1519, 2364, 2372 and 2380 MHz

Emission: 8M00D7W Power: 0.250 Watt

Class: MOEC

Area of operation: 3 MIRAD (4.86 kmRAD) of:  
Avondale, AZ (33-22-34N / 112-18-17W)

Dates of operation: 11/09/2009 through 11/15/2009

AFTRCC recommendations: None

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.

Signed by:

Darryl J. Holtmeyer

AFTRCC Chair - Telemetry Coordinator

St. Louis, MO

chair@aftrcc.org

www.aftrcc.org

314-233-1117

636-239-7565 Home Office

FAX 314-545-8527

Office Location/Hours:

Home Office, Mon., 6:30 AM - 4:00 PM

St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 AM 4:00 PM Home Office, Friday 6:30 AM - 10:30 AM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE